CE Advisory Committee Minutes

Kinesiology: Sports Medicine Preparation Advisory Committee Meeting April 17, 2025 1-2pm

Call to Order	
	1pm
Welcome and Introductions	in attendance: Monica Ohkubo, Moni Syeda, Ryan Thompson, Ty Affleck, Melissa Klein, Lauren Morimoto, Rachel Smith, Kim Kinahan.
Election of Chair to Facilitate Meetings	Moni Syeda approved as facilitator for
Approval and Minutes from Last Meeting	Meeting minutes approved from last meeting 2/2/24.
Announcements	Alter G obtained by CE grant funding last fall. Great benefit so far. Community providers should know, so rehabilitation programs can advance. Sonoma State had vote of no confidence in Chancellor and President. UCSF person wanting to start Occ Med major. CSU trying to do Bachelors 5 years (BS/MS in one). Cost seems low, but under \$1 million. Very preliminaryWould help community businesses to bring in local OTWould benefit our students, some of which want to be OTs
Public Comments	None.
Unfinished Business Review program and curriculum Review student population and career goals Job Market for aides Instructional equipment needs High school pathways Transfer track to SSU/CSU Pueblo, U of Idaho	-Program and curriculum reviewed (KINES 4, 63, 64, 62ABCD). Students come to us from SRJC, SSU, high schools. sportsmedicine.santarosa.edu -Student population. Students want to by physicians, PA, PT, nursing, chiropractor -Job market: Melissa supports the program because they come in with more comfort working with people. Moni has connections with Analy and CTE program. Need communication, time balance, patient interface, collaboration among professionals is beneficial. Kim- sometimes struggle are the assignments that go along with the high school dual enrollmentHigh school pathways: Windsor works with Melissa at Back to Golf. Moni works with Analy HS. Monica- CCAP update: MCSH, Analy with have SRJC instructors on HS campuses teaching our

New Business/Discussion	classes. Kim- Work-based learning: they get Worker's comp, instructor, soft skills component. If it was a good fit, the work experience college credit is a possibility. Melissa did not know, and will be able to help students realize this option. Good opportunity to earn college credit. Improving communication skills in students would be helpful. Resume, interview skills beneficial. Piner Health Science Biotech program, HSB2 program (Chelsea Schubert)EAHS nursing program- Debbie Cardozo -Transfer track to SSU/CSU Pueblo, U of Idaho: Moni and Monica are preceptors for Idaho. Monica is also a preceptor for Washington StateCSU Pueblo- stalled due to new AT program director and SSU signature process. May need to start new. Pueblo is eager and really wants students. Lauren.
Updates Industry Updates Department/Program Updates	Moni Syeda <monisyeda@yahoo.com></monisyeda@yahoo.com>
Action Items:	 Kim K and Monica to meet regarding capitalizing on work experience options for our students Kim K will send info to Melissa to help more students with work experience. Monica to contact EAHS and Piner. (Debbie Cardozo) Lauren hopes to reconnect with CSU Pueblo and move forward with a connection there. Ryan and Monica to connect about interns.
Next Steps/Comments/Wrap Up:	
Adjournment/Next Meeting	ТВА